The Smiths F ali;Dairy

MILK DISTRIBUTING AND SOFT DRINKS PLANT.

THE SMITHS FALLS DAIRY is among Smiths Falls’ most modern business institutions. Originally
Clark’s Dairy, it was established some 1

6 years ago, but in 1924 Messrs. R, H. Lowrey and E. McKenney purchanod
the business and changed the name to Smiths Falls Dairy.

They operated as a partnership until May 1st, 1930, whon
their interests were disposed of to a Company, Mr., Lowrey continuing as managing director.



